

PROFILE

Passionate full-stack product UX & UI designer

and creative team player with a kind heart for the world & society, with over five years of experience building and designing end-to-end mobile & web applications that benefit people's lives.

EDUCATION

Sep 2021 - Current

Master of Science in Strategic Design & Management

Parsons School of Design, New York City, New York

Sep 2015 - May 2020

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interaction & UI/UX Design

Academy of Art University, San Francisco, California

EXPERIENCE

Feb 2021 - Sep 2021

UX / UI Designer

Patchd Tec / Part-time / San Francisco, Remote

My participation in a Y-combinator startup involved assisting the product manager and engineer in designing, integrating, testing, and launching a mobile application linked to wrist-worn wearables designed to detect people at risk for sepsis and to work toward preventing the disease.

Dec 2020 - May 2021

UX / UI Designer

Oigetit Tec / Part-time / Remote

In a cross-functional international team, I collaborated with the project manager on a variety of small projects, focusing mainly on graphic design, improving UX&UI design, animation designs, and UX motion design in order to create a better user experience in news filtering between fake and true.

Sep 2020 - Dec 2020

Product Designer

DemocracyLab / Contract / Remote

In collaboration with the project manager and engineer, I developed an end-to-end mobile and web application called "Infoncast", which allows users to upload and share audio files to a cloud-based database.

Oct 2020 - Dec 2020

Product Designer

Concept Art House / Contract / Remote

Together with the project manager from DC FanDome and the vice president from Concept Art House, I developed design concepts, storyboards, wireframes, and prototypes for a tablet streaming service that allows users to watch TV shows and movies with friends in one room to enjoy more fun and interactions during these social isolation times.

Sep 2016 - Sep 2019

Graphic Designer

Calaz Brand / Freelance / San Francisco

I helped clients build personal branding, including designing logos, business cards, portfolios, websites (*Walter Adams, Cindy Sun, Lear C*)

CHUNJIA OUYANG

PRODUCT DESIGNER

PORTFOLIO

www.e-ouyang.com

CONTACT

LinkedIn Profile

+1 (415) 688-5769

coop.oye@gmail.com

SKILLS

Product Design

- ◆ 5+ Years Experience
- ◆ End-to-end design
- ◆ Strategy Thinking
- ◆ Conceptual ideas
- ◆ Leadership
- ◆ Collaboration
- ◆ Visual Design
- ◆ Interaction Design
- ◆ Mentorship

UX & UI Design

- ◆ 5+ Years Experience
- ◆ User-centered Design
- ◆ Interaction Design
- ◆ Wireframing
- ◆ Prototyping
- ◆ User Research & Testing
- ◆ Visual Design
- ◆ UX Motion

TECHNICAL TOOLS

Figma / Miro / Mural / Zeplin
Adobe Suite / Sketch / Flinto
/ Webflow / Bubble/ Monday
/ CSS / Javascript / Html

LANGUAGES

English - Fluent

Mandarin - Native

Cantonese - Fluent